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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 10:22 AM

To: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’; SUR

Subject: ~ RE: Enquiry on Market Value - FBC3329T; OUR REF: CMTD1802752; DOA:
24.06.2018

Dear Agnes,

The market value of FBC 3329T is $5.5K-$7K (Estimated) as at June 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-2561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 July 2018 9:37 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value - FBC3329T; OUR REF: CMTD1802752; DOA: 24.06.2018
Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of FBC3329T as at 24.06.2018.

Thank you.

Best Regards
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 63295327 T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147
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Innovation for Weilbeing

' SoMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
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